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Mailing Address:  P. O. Box 4025, Sacramento, CA 95812-4025
www.ciwmb.ca.gov


May 13, 2005

To:  
All Prospective Proposers

Subject:
Addendum 1 to the RFP for Recycled-Content Materials Marketing IWM04053

ADDENDUM – 01

To The Request for Proposals

Addendum 1 contains the responses to questions received by the Integrated Waste Management Board by the April 27, 2005 deadline.  These questions were either posed during the Proposers’ Teleconference or were submitted in writing prior to the deadline.  Any questions not submitted before the deadline shall be deemed waived and may not be raised at a later time.  The Addendum also addresses amendments to the RFP as follows:
Amendments to the RFP:

1. The coverletter to the RFP showed the RFP deadline as Wednesday May 20, 2005.  May 20th is a Friday.  The Proposals are due Friday May 20, 2005.  

2. Attachments B and C-1 have been modified to reflect changes to the cost proposal as described in Answer A11 below.

3. Page 17 of the RFP, Section IV Subsection A has been amended.  The Good Faith Effort, Attachment I is specifically meant for detailing efforts to locate DVBE firms, not SB.  Therefore, all text from Subsection A, paragraph 2, second sentence through the start of Subsection B is deleted.  Please note that Attachment H is required to be submitted with your Proposal and must indicate both SB and DVBE prime or subcontractor participation or N/A if not applicable.  If DVBE participation is not indicated on Attachment H, Attachment I must also be submitted with your Proposal.
4. Delete item #4 on Attachment P, as it is duplicative of item #2, and adjust the numbering for all subsequent items (i.e. item #5 becomes item #4,etc.).
The revised RFP is now available on the CIWMB Contracts webpage.  If you would like an electronic copy of the original RFP please e-mail your request to contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov.
Questions and Answers:
Q1. Will the contract call for translation services and if so what languages are contemplated? 

A1. The primary purpose of the contract will be to provide direct marketing services to local public officials and decision-makers, not the general public. While we do not anticipate the need for translation services under the marketing contract, we cannot rule out the possibility that a proposer might recommend some multi-lingual capability and/or translation. 
Q2. Our firm provides public affairs and public relations support for a major waste management service provider in California. Would this work constitute a conflict of interest for the purposes of this contract?
A2. A conflict of interest would exist if the waste management service provider represented by your firm also manufactures, produces, distributes or otherwise has an interest in products or materials that will be the focus of the Board's marketing effort--principally, but not exclusively, rubberized asphalt concrete products, shredded or chipped tires that can be used in engineered fill projects, recycled aggregate, compost, or mulch.
Q3. It would be difficult for us to provide a complete worldwide account list.  Would it be possible to provide such a list for California or the offices we propose to use for this assignment?
A3. At a minimum, proposers should submit an account list for their California offices and any other offices that would contribute to the Board's project. For any current clients (from your worldwide accounts list) that manufacture, produce, distribute or otherwise have an interest in products or materials that will be the focus of the Board's marketing effort, proposers must provide a description of services.
Q4. On p. 1 of the Special Terms and Conditions (Attachment P), #2 and #4 are identical, referring to Stop Work Notices.
A4. The RFP is amended as follows:  Delete item #4, as it is duplicative of item #2, and adjust the numbering for all subsequent items (i.e. item #5 becomes item #4,etc.). 
Q5. Regarding the Small Business Enterprise allowance outlined on page 15 of the RFP document:  Must the prime contractor be SBE certified?  If not, will the 5% preference be applied to larger prime contractors if they partner with an SBE certified firm?  If a large prime contractor partners with an SBE firm, what percent of the budget must a prime be prepared to allocate to the SBE?
A5. The prime contractor does not have to be a certified Small Business (SB).

A 5% preference will be applied if the Proposer indicates on Attachment G that they would like to claim the SB preference and:

· The proposer is a Small Business (SB) or Microbusiness (MB), certified (or has certification pending) in California by the Office of Small Business and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Certification (OSDC); or
· If the proposer is a non-small business that commits to subcontracting at least 25% of its net cost proposal with one or more OSDC certified SBs or MBs.
Q6. Please advise if this opportunity has a current incumbent prime contractor, and if so please provide the name and contact information of the firm.
A6. This is a new contract; there is no incumbent.
Q7. Please provide a list of potential Proposer’s.  
A7. Attachment A includes a list of potential proposers who participated in the teleconference, registered for the Teleconference or who registered their interest in this RFP on the CIWMB Contracts website.
Q8. In terms of invoicing and payment, does the 10% withholding apply to any paid media (advertising) expenditures, which need to be provided to target outlets prior to airdates/publication/posting of ads?
A8. No.   The 10% withhold will be waived only for payments made to media outlets for advertising purchases.
Q9. Can a potential prime contractor use examples of work conducted by subcontractors to demonstrate experience in Section E. Experience and Capabilities and Section F. Creative Marketing Samples (page 6-7)? 
A9. Yes. Proposers must demonstrate the experience and capabilities of their project team (including subcontractors), including samples of prior work that clearly indicate the prior experience of all team members in areas of performance related to their proposed participation in the Board’s project
Q10. What are you requiring to be submitted by subcontractor agencies (e.g., attachments, capabilities, financial forms, organizational charts, etc.)?
A10. The Proposer will be responsible for submitting items concerning the subcontractor’s capabilities and potential involvement in the contract as explained in Section II of the RFP.  The attachments, financial forms and organization charts need only be submitted by the Proposer, not the subcontractor(s).  If Small Business (SB), Microbusiness (MB) or Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) subcontractors are identified on Attachment H, a copy of the certification approval from the Office of SB and DVBE certification can be submitted with your Proposal.   

Q11. The cost proposal asks for salary costs, benefit costs, travel, communications, supplies, services, equipment and indirect costs.  If all costs for benefits, overhead (except hard costs for out-of-pocket expenses such as advertising/materials) are included in hourly rates for professional staff and that is the way an agency customarily calculates costs, can we simply make that statement and provide hourly rates?  Or must individual items be broken out separately? 

A11. Proposers must submit cost proposals that include hourly rates for professional staff that include salaries, benefits, indirect costs, and fees (overhead and fee rates must be disclosed). The Budget by Expenditure Category sheet (Attachment C-1) has been modified to use the hourly rates as certified in Attachment B.  Attachment B has been modified to require disclosure of overhead and fee rates.  See A51.

Q12. Section II.2.e. of the RFP states that the cost proposal should take into consideration increases in salaries and wages.  How should this be included in the cost proposal?
A12. The rates indicated in a Proposal will be valid for the term of the agreement so Proposers will want to adjust the proposed rates accordingly.
Q13. Who will serve as the CIWMB Project Representative for the marketing campaign?  Is there a primary spokesperson (e.g., for media opportunities)?  

A13. The Board’s Chair and members, the Executive Director, Chief Deputy Executive Director, and program Deputy Directors will be the Board’s principle representatives in the marketing effort.  Media spokespersons will include the Chair, Assistant Executive Director for Public Affairs, and the Supervising Information Officer or a designated Public Information Officer.

Q14. In Section VII, Scope of Work, Task 5 Develop Plan and Budget (page 25), the RFP notes that part of this task will be to consider and describe the role of all potential participants in the marketing effort (e.g., CIWMB Board members and staff, RAC experts, etc.).

a. Can you please elaborate on the participants available (e.g., how many RAC experts are there? Are potential participants located in key markets throughout the State?).  

A14. In addition to Board representatives (see previous answer), the CIWMB has additional resources available through other contracts. These include staff from the Northern and Southern California RAC Technology Centers (in Sacramento and Los Angeles), as well as consultants hired to provide the Board with RAC and civil engineering expertise.  Other participants may be identified that can provide peer-to-peer support (e.g., Caltrans staff and local agency users/proponents of recycled-content materials); however, these resources cannot be committed by the CIWMB at this point in time.

Q15. The RFP does not explicitly state any specific measurable goals it expects the contractor to achieve.  

a. What specifically will the CIWMB consider a successful campaign?

b. What specifically does the CIWMB expect to achieve in measurable increases in market demand and use of designated recycled materials?  Is there a numeric goal for the number of projects the CIWMB would like its contractor to identify?

c.  Please elaborate on any specific priorities (e.g., by geographic regions, specific industries, etc.) and what data the CIWMB will consider the baseline.  

A15. Ultimately, the CIWMB’s goal is to reduce waste disposal in California. This contract focuses on the development of stronger markets for materials diverted from the waste stream, and measurable increases in the use of these materials is a strong indicator that disposal is being or will be reduced.  The Scope of Work included in the RFP did not include any specific goals, either in terms of increased use or number of targeted jurisdictions.  For purposes of clarification, this Addendum includes the following goals:

· 50 percent increase in the use of specific waste-derived materials in targeted jurisdictions.  For tire-related materials, the increase will be measured in terms of Passenger Tire Equivalents (20 PTEs per ton).  The number of targeted jurisdictions will be determined after the inventory (Task 3) is completed and will depend on their distribution (and related travel costs).  For cost planning purposes, proposers should estimate 40 targeted jurisdictions.

· 20 percent increase in the use of specific waste-derived materials statewide.  Beyond the targeted jurisdictions, where the direct marketing program will be focuses, proposals should include strategies for disseminating marketing materials to jurisdictions statewide.

The CIWMB has not set any specific priorities for the marketing effort; however, a representative geographical distribution of targeted jurisdictions is desired.  Baseline data on local use of recycled-content materials will need to be collected by the contractor in conjunction with the inventory; CIWMB staff will assist in the identification of available data that will provide a baseline for the statewide measurement.

Q16. How specifically does the CIWMB expect its contractor to coordinate efforts with public works departments and other local/regional jurisdictions? 

A16. Local public works officials are one of the key target audiences for the marketing effort.  Depending on the circumstances, the contractor and other participants in the marketing campaign may meet separately with public works officials and local electeds, or with them jointly.

Q17. How much of the budget/weight would the CIWMB like to see allocated towards paid media vs. all other marketing/communications tactics? 

A17. The CIWMB envisions this campaign primarily as a direct marketing effort, not an advertising campaign; however, this does not preclude the potential for an advertising component in the campaign.

Q18. Are there any new research, data/reports or other new initiatives planned to be released by CIWMB during the campaign?  If so, when? 

A18. Initiatives related to this scope of work include, but may not be limited to, the following:

· An interagency agreement with the University of California at Riverside, the Association of Compost Producers, and the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is scheduled for approval at the May 11, 2005 CIWMB meeting. This IAA is designed to produce compost and mulch specifications that should be adopted by Caltrans.

· A "market assessment" focused on getting a better handle on the flow of materials such as organics and Construction and Demolition (C&D) from generation through handling infrastructure to market will be initiated soon.  

· In the C&D area, information on C&D ordinances for local government is currently being prepared for posting on the CIWMB web site.

Q19. Are there any milestones or key decisions (i.e. related to funding or pending legislation) that might impact the scope/direction of the campaign?  If so, please elaborate on these elements and projected timing. 

A19. Results of Tasks 1-5 will be presented to the CIWMB at its December 2005 meeting, at which time the Board would be approving the implementation plan and budget.

Q20.  What does Secondary Request for Proposal (RFP) mean as stated on page 3?

A20. The evaluation method for a Secondary Request for Proposal (RFP) differs from that of a Primary Request for Proposal in that the evaluation committee not only evaluates the proposals for cost, but more importantly on the quality of expertise, approaches, methods and innovation presented in the Proposal.  
Q21. Please explain how the funding will be appropriated, considering the contract term does not correspond with the state’s fiscal year?

A21. The funding for each state Fiscal Year (FY) (July 1-June 30) must be encumbered by the end of that FY, but the funds are available to spend toward the contract for three fiscal years from the start of the FY in which the funds were encumbered.  For example, funding from FY 04/05 must be encumbered by June 30, 2005, but the funds will be available through May 15, 2007 (CIWMB’s Accounting Office dictates May 15 of the third fiscal year as its closing date, rather than June 30 for administrative reasons); the funds are available for three FYs 04/05, 05/06 and 06/07.  

Q22. There is funding available in the current 2004-05 fiscal year, will that be prorated or is it available based on the work plan and deliverables in the first part of the contract? Will the remaining funding for FY 2004-05 be rolled over into FY 2005-06 to support activities under the contract?  

A22. The Board anticipates that the 2004/2005 funding ($375,000) will be sufficient to complete Tasks 1-5. Fiscal Year 2004/2005 funds not expended in Tasks 1-5 will remain available for the remaining tasks.
Q23. Can we provide fully loaded hourly staff rates in place of categories #1 (Salaries), #2 (Benefits), #9 (Indirect) on Attachment C-1? 
A23. Yes.  See A11 above. 
Q24. If the response to the question above is no, how does Attachment C1 provide for agencies' profit as a category of total costs? 
A24. N/A
Q25. Can the agency invoice reflect fully-loaded hourly rates in place of cost categories #s1, 3 and 9 on Attachment C-1?
A25. Yes.

Q26. During the teleconference, you said that there is no incumbent that this is a “brand new project.”  Have you done similar projects in the past and if so, who were the contractors and what was their scope of work?  

A26. The Board has not conducted a statewide campaign similar to this proposed effort. See also A6 above.

Q27. Where can we view documents that have been produced under previous contracts or other relevant materials that have been developed in-house? 

A27. Board publications, including reports to the Legislature, are available on the Board’s website at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/publications/.  In addition to publications, there are extensive web-based resources pertinent to this contact, at locations such as http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/organics/, http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/tires/, and http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/buyrecycled/.  

Q28. Are you currently working from a marketing plan? If so, is this available to review?  

A28. There is no current marketing plan.

Q29. What type of marketing materials do you currently use? 
A29.  Most of the Board’s marketing materials are web-based.  A host of buy-recycled information is available in the http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/buyrecycled/ web pages, as well as the Recycled Content Product (RCP) database (http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/RCP/), RecycleStore http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Recyclestore/), and CalMax (http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/calmax/).  There are also web pages for individual recycled-content products and materials, including recycled aggregate (http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ConDemo/Aggregate/) and compost and mulch (http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Organics/CompostMulch/).
Q30. What type of research have you conducted in the past and is this available to review? 

A30. Under contract to the CIWMB in 2000, Moore Iacofanno Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) reported findings of opinion research related to waste tires with accompanying recommendations. Their report is posted at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/contracts/details.asp?ID=414 under a link titled “Miscellaneous”.  A second phase of the MIG contract, which was not implemented, would have focused on these recommendations; however, there apparently was no systematic follow-up.   See also A18 and A27 above.

Q31. You ask for advertising expertise in the capabilities section but the scope of work doesn't specifically call for advertising.  Please clarify.  

A31. While advertising is not specifically called for in the Scope of Work, it is conceivable that some advertising might be conducted under this contract.  Advertising experience is something the CIWMB wants to have available in the project team should the occasion arise where it is needed.  See Q53 and A53 from teleconference.

Q32. Will the list of potential proposers who participated in the teleconference and submitted questions be made public? How may we obtain a copy?

A32. Attachment A includes those potential proposers who participated in the teleconference.  All submitted questions, whether written or oral (oral only allowed during the Proposers’ Teleconference) are included in this addendum.  Official responses to all questions are addressed in this Addendum as well.   The RFP and any Addenda to the RFP are available to the public on the CIWMB Contracts website at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/contracts/.  


Q33. Who will be the face of the program interacting with public officials? How many other staff members will be participating in the outreach program?  

A33. Depending on the context (e.g., meeting with elected officials, department heads, or both), some combination of CIWMB representatives, experts on the use of targeted materials, and a representative of the marketing contractor would be interacting with public officials.  See also A13 and A14.

Q34. How and by whom will success in reaching the objectives outlined in the RFP be measured? How will the contractor’s performance be evaluated?  

A34. See A15 above.


Q35. Can separate, independently operated companies owned by the same parent company compete against one another?  

A35. Yes. (See A59 below)

Q36. Given that only selected state and local decision-makers are being targeted, may bidders assume that the only language required for direct communications to them is English, and/or that consumer and business education materials for them to utilize with their constituents be made available by the contractor in Spanish and other languages, as appropriate?   

A36. The focus of this contract is to increase the use of recycled-content materials by public agencies; consequently, the Board anticipates that the effort will be implemented in English. Proposers are not precluded from recommending Spanish or other language components; however, this is not required. Also see A1 above.

 

Q37. Are there authorized and media-trained spokesperson in positions to speak publicly and in media interviews?  If so, are any of them fluent in languages other than English?  Do any of them have strong, ongoing relations with any special populations or communities such as seniors, the Inland Empire, etc.? 

A37. Authorized spokespersons include Board Chair Rosario Marin, Jon Myers (Asst. Director for Public Affairs), Chris Peck (Supervising Information Officer), or a Public Information Officer assigned to the project.  See also A14, A16, A28 and A33 above.

Q38. Are there any geographical areas or jurisdictions that take priority?  

A38. The CIWMB has not set any specific priorities for the marketing effort; however, a representative geographical distribution of targeted jurisdictions is desired.  Beyond the targeted jurisdictions, dissemination of marketing materials developed under this contract to jurisdictions statewide is desired.  See also A15 above

Q39. Are there any particular types of products (e.g. rubberized asphalt concrete vs. rubber-based engineering products, compost and mulch products) that take priority? 

A39. The materials listed in the RFP are all priorities.  This includes rubberized asphalt concrete, tire shreds used in engineered fill, compost, mulch, and recycled aggregate.

Q40. Are there any types of projects (e.g. paving, road construction, engineered fill, park development) that take priority?  

A40. The priority is on maximizing the use of the priority materials.  Potential projects listed in the RFP are examples of the types of applications where large quantities of the materials could be utilized; however, this is not an exhaustive list.

Q41. Do you currently have established partnerships with associations?  If so, with whom and what is your relationship with them? 
A41. The CIWMB has cooperative relationships with a variety of organizations and associations, including but not limited to the following: US Composting Council (http://www.compostingcouncil.org/index.cfm), California Organic Recycling Council (http://www.crra.com/corc/), Association of Compost Producers (http://www.healthysoil.org/pages/1/), California Farm Bureau Federation (http://www.cfbf.com/), UC Cooperative Extension, Claifornia Resource Recovery Association (http://www.crra.com/), California Association of Sanitation Agencies (http://www.casaweb.org/),  Rubber Manufacturers Association (http://www.rma.org/), and Rubberized Pavements Association (http://www.rubberpavements.org/).  In addition, the Board works closely with a number of public agencies in pursuing its goals, such as Caltrans, the State Water Resources Control Board, Department of Pesticide Regulation, Department of Food and Agriculture, California Air Resources Board, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Agriculture and others.
See also A14 and A16 above.

Q42. Who will be evaluating the proposals? 

A42. A panel consisting of CIWMB staff representing the Office of Public Affairs, Special Waste Division (tires), and Waste Prevention and Market Development Division (compost/mulch and recycled aggregate).  

Q43. On page 25 of the RFP, Task 5 references developing a plan and budget.  Since we are already being asked to submit a budget and 20-page plan in response to this RFP, please confirm that Task 5 will involve updating and evolving the plan and budget. 
A43. The Proposal will be incorporated by reference to the final agreement.  In Task 5, the contractor will develop a plan and accompanying budget for a direct marketing campaign to specific jurisdictions, which will be identified in Task 4.  Proposals should include a preliminary plan and budget based on a representative geographic distribution of 40 jurisdictions across the state.  This will be adjusted in Task 5 to reflect the identification of specific jurisdictions.
Q44. Can a list of existing "potential projects" as referenced on page 24 be provided or does such a list even exist yet?  
A44. The focus of Task 3 is to create such a list.  Your proposal should identify a methodology for developing the list.
Q45. While we understand that there is no incumbent since this is a new project, are there currently any other marketing/PR/advertising contracts that exist with the CIWMB and who is the current contractor(s) and how long have they had the contract? 
A45. The CIWMB has no active marketing/PR/advertising contracts, nor have there been any in more than 10 years. See also A26, A27 and A30 above.
Q46. On page 21, it references storyboards for the presentation of creative ideas.  Please confirm that you are looking for creative recommendations (spec) in the oral presentation only and that these are not necessarily focused on advertising efforts, but could be mock-ups of brochures or other materials.  
A46. This is correct. The CIWMB is not necessarily looking for an advertising campaign. Creative recommendations for the marketing effort can be included in the written proposal as well as the oral presentation. Presentation of creative concepts must be limited to printed materials.
Q47. What outreach, if any, has been started with local government representatives and other stakeholders? 
A47. The CIWMB has an ongoing State Agency Buy-Recycled Campaign (SABRC), which focuses primarily on procurement of manufactured products with recycled content. All State agencies are required to participate in this effort. See also A14, A16, A28, A33, A37 and A41 above
Q48. Has there been any media relations/press on the products?  
A48. The CIWMB regularly issues press releases related to these materials, primarily in the context of grant awards that promote their use. Press releases issued by the CIWMB can be searched at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/PressRoom/Search.asp. 
Q49. How many cities in CA/other states currently use these products?  What studies exist about their use?  
A49. Local jurisdictions have identified procurement programs (buy-recycled) as part of their waste reduction efforts.  A listing of all jurisdictions claiming these programs will be made available (no later than Monday, May 16, 2005) at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/contracts/details.asp?ID=414 under a link titled “Miscellaneous”.  See also A18 and A27 above.
Q50. Is there a listing of projects that have been done over the past one to two years that include the rubber-based products, RACs as well as compost, mulch and recycled aggregate? 
A50. Information on CIWMB grants for RAC projects can be obtained in the web-based grants database (grants by grant cycle) here: http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Grants/Reports/ByCycle.asp. [NOTE: Select cycle type “Tire Rubberized Asphalt Concrete Grants”, then fiscal year/cycle code “2003/2004 (RAC1)” or “2003/2004 (RAC2)”. 2004/2005 (RAC3) is not yet available; however, a listing of 2004/2005 RAC projects funded by the CIWMB can be viewed on the Board’s agenda web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/agendas/mtgdocs/2005/03/00018082.doc.]
Teleconference questions and answers
Q51. In terms of the cost and some of the attachments –can we use a fully loaded billing rate which is more typical for some agencies to be able to bill by the hour, by title, as opposed to some of the breakouts between salary benefits, travel, supplies, equipment etc. shown in Attachment C2  (Fees, salaries and overhead incorporated into hourly rate).  Maybe include a column for fees which would include salaries/benefits and a column for hard costs  (time vs. hard cost for flight, car rental, etc.).

A51. Please see the response to Question 11 regarding changes to the cost by task sheets.  Travel will be a significant component when we get to the implementation phase, as we’ll be looking to have agency staff accompany Board Members.  

Q52. Is there an incumbent?

A52. This is a brand new project, there is no incumbent.

Q53. The capabilities section calls for advertising expertise, yet the SOW doesn’t call for general advertising.  Will advertising be involved?

A53. See A17 and A31  

Q54. Regarding audience diversity/targeting component of the RFP (Page 7 Item G), please clarify.  What are you shooting for?

A54. We have a primary target audience of local government and a secondary target audience of State government agencies.  What we are looking for is demonstration of a Proposer’s experience in marketing specifically to one or both of these audiences.  

Q55. For DVBE firms looking to sub with another prime, is there a way to get a list of the companies who are registered so that the DVBE firms can contact them.  

A55. See A7 and A32 above.

Q56. Will the list of companies who registered be sent to everyone?

A56. This addendum to the RFP includes this list as Attachment A.  The Addendum is available to the public on the CIWMB Contracts webpage.  E-mail notification, announcing the publication of this Addendum on our website, was sent to all of those on the list.   

Q57. Assuming you work in the State FY, for the first funding year, does the first $375,000 have to be spent by the end of FY 04/05?

A57. (See A21 and A22 above)  No. Money needs to be encumbered by the end of this FY (where FY runs from July 1-June 30) and then we have three years to spend the money in this contract.

Q58. Will the DVBE firm list be sent out?

A58. A list of those interested in the contract is being made available to all interested parties, including DVBEs, as an attachment to this Addendum.  Please note that any claims of SB or DVBE status by interested firms has not yet been verified by the CIWMB.  (See also A7, A35, A55 and A56 above).  The Department of General Services, Office of Small Business and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Certification (OSDC) maintains a list of currently certified SBs and DVBEs on their website.  A search by service type or keyword can be done on their website at http://www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/smbus/default.htm
Q59. If there are two separate companies owned by the same parent company, can both companies submit a proposal?

A59. Yes, each company can submit a separate proposal.  (See A35 above)
Q60. Regarding the research component-a report was mentioned earlier in the Teleconference, will it be made available on the website?
A26. The research was performed by Moore Iacofanno Goltsman, Inc. (MIG), who reported findings of opinion research related to waste tires with accompanying recommendations.  The report is available on the CIWMB Contracts website at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/contracts/details.asp?ID=414 under a link titled “Miscellaneous”.  (See A30 above)
	
	Contact
Name
	Company
	E-mail
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	Firm Identified itself as SB
	Firm Identified itself as MB
	Firm Identified itself as DVBE

	Registered on Website
	Anne Staines
	ProProse
	anne@proprose.biz
	4515 North Park Drive
	Sacramento
	CA
	95821
	X
	 
	 

	
	Cole Hartman
	Carat
	cole.hartman@carat.com
	2450 Colorado
	Santa Monica
	CA
	91602
	 
	 
	 

	
	Melissa Hunter
	Panagraph, Inc.
	mhunter@panagraph.com
	8365 N. Fresno St., Ste. 410
	Fresno
	CA
	93720
	X
	 
	 

	
	Jennifer Rogers
	Katz and Associates
	jrogers@katzandassociates.com
	1330 21st Street, Ste. 102
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	X
	 
	 

	
	Nicole Alyanakian
	TRG & Associates
	nicole@trgandassociates.com
	7409 Durfee Way
	Sacramento
	CA
	95831
	X
	X
	 

	
	Elisabeth Rosenson
	Weber Shandwick
	erosenson@webershandwick.com
	8687 Melrose
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90069
	 
	 
	 

	
	Juan Santana
	Jungle Communications, Inc.
	info@webjungle.com
	1530 Fifth St. STE A
	Berkley
	CA
	94710
	X
	X
	 

	
	Denise Hitchcock
	Akers Marketing
	caped@direcway.com
	13156 Welby Way
	North Hollywood
	CA
	91606
	 
	 
	 

	
	Shawn Campbell
	Ross-Campbell, Inc.
	Shawn@Ross-Campbell.com
	1912 F Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	X
	X
	 

	
	Scot Crocker
	Crocker/Flanagan
	scrocker@crockerflanagan.com
	6313 Elvas Ave
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819
	 
	 
	 

	
	Karen Harley
	Hill and Knowlton
	karen.harley@hillandknowlton.com
	10 Corporate Park, Suite 200
	Irvine
	CA
	92602
	 
	 
	 

	
	Amber Williams
	Glass McClure
	amber@glassmcclure.com
	2700 J Street, Second Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	 
	 
	 

	
	Debi Huston
	Mering & Associates, Inc.
	dhuston@mering.com
	1700 I Street, Suite 210
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 
	 

	
	Michael Russo
	O'Rorke Inc.
	michael@ororkepr.com
	55 Hawthorne Suite 430
	San Francisco
	CA
	94105
	X
	X
	 

	
	Manager*
	TTS
	manager@tss.com
	1770 W State Street #393
	Boise
	ID
	83702
	 
	 
	 

	
	Lisa Bowen
	Prospects To Go LLC
	lisa@prospectstogo.com
	3871 Piedmont Avenue
	Oakland
	CA
	94611
	X
	X
	 

	
	Amanda Stiles
	Riester~Robb
	astiles@riester.com
	11833 Mississippi Ave
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90025
	 
	 
	 

	
	Mitzi Perry
	MOB Media, Inc.
	mitzi@mobmedia.com
	27121 Towne Center Drive, Suite 260
	Foothill Ranch
	CA
	92610
	X
	 
	 

	
	Donna Carter
	Johnson/Ukropina
	donnac@j-u.com
	245 Executive Park, Suite 250
	Irvine
	CA
	92614
	 
	 
	 

	
	Melissa Spraul
	MWW Group
	mspraul@mww.com
	660 South Figueroa Street, Suite 1400
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	X
	 
	X

	
	Lou Costanza
	TMD Group, Inc.
	lcostanza@tmdgroup.net
	2775 Cottage Way, Suite 15
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	X
	X
	 

	
	James Lee
	The Lee Strategy Group, Inc.
	jlee@leestrategy.com
	1800 Century Park East, Suite 600
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90067
	X
	X
	 

	
	Amy Akmal
	Edelman
	amy.akmal@edelman.com
	5670 Wilshire Blvd., 22nd Floor
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90036
	 
	 
	 

	
	Terry Leveille
	TL & Associates
	terry@caltirereport.com
	8740 Bluff Lane
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	 
	 
	 

	
	Mark Edwards
	New Image Quality Wood Textile Service
	newimage4concept@lycos.com
	1931 Dwight Way #6
	Berkeley
	CA
	94704
	X
	 
	X

	
	Dan Blackburn
	Image Associates
	dan@imageassoc.net
	2658 Griffith Park Boulevard-#218
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90039
	X
	X
	 

	
	Jason Marrone
	Crocker/Flanagan
	jmarrone@crockerflanagan.com
	6313 Elvas Ave
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819
	X
	 
	 


San Juan

	Capistrano
	CA
	92672
	X
	X
	 

	
	Amber Williams
	Glass McClure
	amber@glassmcclure.com
	2700 J Street, Second Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	 
	 
	 

	
	Valerie Vento
	Ogilvy Public Relations
	valerie.vento@ogilvypr.com 
	2495 Natomas Park Drive
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	 
	 
	 

	
	John Zdanowski
	Consolidated Graphics
	jzdanowski3@cox.net
	2 Soto Grande Drive
	Dana Point
	CA
	92629
	 
	 
	 

	
	Martha Arevalo
	Rogers & Associates
	marevalo@rogersassoc.com 
	1875 Century Park East, Suite 300
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90067
	X
	 
	 

	
	Morton Rothberg
	Transperfect
	morton@thetranslators.com
	2536 Barstow Ave.
	Clovis
	CA
	93611
	X
	X
	 

	
	Dawn Wilcox
	Allison & Partners
	dawn@allisonpr.com
	2001 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 501
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90403
	 
	 
	 

	
	Leslie S. Winner
	Strategy Workshop, Inc.
	lswinner@strategyworkshop.com
	900 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	
	
	

	
	Paul Williams
	MediaLine
	Medialine2@aol.com
	2110 Artesia Blvd., #201
	Redondo Beach
	CA
	90278
	
	
	

	
	Dan McDonnal
	Freestyle Communications, Inc.
	dan@freestylecomm.com
	975 W. Alisal St. Suite G
	Salinas
	CA
	93901
	X
	 
	 

	
	Shiv Sharma
	Tata Power
	sss@yahoo.com
	S.V. Road
	Kindivali
	CA
	40006
	X
	 
	 


	Teleconference Registration
	Lori Prosio
	Katz & Associates
	lprosio@katzandassociates.com
	1330 21st Street, Ste. 102**
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 
	 

	
	Martha Arevalo/ 
Naomi Goldman
	Rogers & Associates
	ngoldman@rogersassoc.com
	1875 Century Park East, Suite 300
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90067
	X
	 
	 

	
	Valerie Vento/
Beverley Kennedy
	Ogilvy Public Relations
	beverley.kennedy@ogilvypr.com
	2495 Natomas Park Drive
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	 
	 
	 

	
	Brenda Lynch
	Manning Selvage & Lee
	Brenda.Lynch@mslpr.com
	6500 Wilshire Blvd.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90048
	 
	 
	 

	
	Karen Harley
	Hill and Knowlton
	karen.harley@hillandknowlton.com
	10 Corporate Park, Suite 200
	Irvine
	CA
	92602
	 
	 
	 

	
	Stacy Witkowski
	Riester~Robb
	switkowski@riester.com
	11833 Mississippi Ave
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90025
	 
	 
	 

	
	Amy Akmal/
Romina Bongiovanni
	Edelman
	Romina.Bongiovanni@edelman.com
	5670 Wilshire Blvd., 22nd Floor
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90036
	 
	 
	 

	
	Amber Williams
	Glass McClure
	amber@glassmcclure.com
	2700 J Street, Second Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	 
	 
	 

	
	Juan Santana
	Jungle Communications, Inc.
	info@webjungle.com
	1530 Fifth St. STE A
	Berkley
	CA
	94710
	X
	X
	 

	
	Melissa Hunter
	Panagraph, Inc.
	mhunter@panagraph.com
	8365 N. Fresno St., Ste. 410
	Fresno
	CA
	93720
	X
	 
	 

	
	Dawn Wilcox
	Allison & Partners
	dawn@allisonpr.com
	2001 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 501
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90403
	 
	 
	 

	
	Jason Marrone
	Crocker/Flanagan
	jmarrone@crockerflanagan.com
	6313 Elvas Ave
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819
	X
	 
	 

	
	Shawn Campbell
	Ross-Campbell, Inc.
	Shawn@Ross-Campbell.com
	1912 F Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	X
	X
	 

	Teleconference Participants
	Amy Akmal
	Edelman
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Nicole Alyanakian
	TRG & Associates
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Naomi Goldman
	Rogers & Associates
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Karen Harley
	Hill and Knowlton
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Melissa Hunter
	Panagraph, Inc.
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Beverley Kennedy
	Ogilvy Public Relations
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Brenda Lynch
	Manning Selvage & Lee
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Jason Marrone
	Crocker/Flanagan
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Tawny Watkins
	Katz & Associates
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Sam Weaver
	Natrona County Wildfire
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Stacy Witkowski
	Riester Robb
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The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ 
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